1. Allen County Courthouse, 1902. Designated as a National Historic Landmark for its Beaux Arts architecture and outstanding interior features.

2. 612 S. Calhoun Street, B&B Loan/The Keystone Block, c.1865. The earliest Italianate style commercial building in the downtown area.


4. Courthouse Green. The shells were salvaged from an 1894 building formerly located on the south half of the green.


7. 123-125 Columbia Street, Pinex Building, 1917. This Pinex Company manufactured cough syrup and lozenges.

8. 200 E. Superior Street, A Party Apart/Bursley Warehouse, 1915. Large, brick warehouse building located along the RR tracks, designed by Mahurin & Mahurin architects.

9. 803 S. Calhoun Street, Courthouse/Shoaff Building, 1909. This early high-rise office building was built on the site of the Aveline Hotel which burned in 1908.

10. 817-821 S. Calhoun Street, Loaf & Ladle, c.1895. Queen Anne style commercial building with fine unglazed terra cotta decoration.

11. 926-930 S. Calhoun Street, Catalyst Marketing/Schmitz Block, 1888. Large, elaborate, Richardsonian Romanesque commercial building.


15. 302 E. Berry Street, History Center/Old City Hall, 1893. Castle-like former government building designed by Wing & Mahurin architects.


18. Klaehn Fahl Melton Funeral Home/R.C. Bell House, 1893. Operating as a funeral home since 1926, the west half is a matching addition designed by A.M. Strauss in 1935.

19. 113 W. Berry Street, Allen County Courthouse Annex, 1920. The fourth floor of this former Sears store was removed following a fire in 1944.

20. 347 W. Berry Street, Medical & Professional Building, 1924. Italian Renaissance style office building.

21. 503 W. Wayne Street, Charles MacDougall House, 1886. Queen Anne-Romanesque style house with elaborate contrasting brickwork designed by Wing & Mahurin.

22. 127 W. Berry Street, First National Bank/Star Bank, 1923. Carvings of once common Indian Head nickels and Mercury dimes are found on this bank.

23. 715 Fulton Street, Peerless Cleaners/Fort Wayne Transfer Company, 1923. This building originally served as a trucking and Yellow Cab company.

24. 431 W. Berry Street, Scottish Rite Auditorium, 1928. Exotic patterns such as those found in the glazed terra-cotta and brickwork were popular in the 1920s.

25. 431 W. Berry Street, Scottish Rite Auditorium, 1928. This exotic building was designed by architect Guy Mahurin.

26. 407 W. Berry Street, Mizpah Temple/Henry G. Olds House, 1875. Fort Wayne’s grandest Italianate style house by architect George Trenam.

27. 715 Fulton Street, Peerless Cleaners/Fort Wayne Transfer Company, 1923. This building originally served as a trucking and Yellow Cab company.

28. 229 W. Berry Street, 1914. Many doctors once occupied this structure, formerly known as the Medical Arts Building.

29. 521 W. Wayne Street, c.1855. The best example of a Gothic Revival style house in Fort Wayne.

30. 127 W. Berry Street, First National Bank/Star Bank, 1923. The night depository is a reminder of banking before ATMs.